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FLORIDA
November 15, 2024

Inter-United Soccer Club Corporation
c/o Jim Powell

37 Armand Beach Drive

Palm Coast, FL 32137

Dear Mr. Powell:

This is to notify you that Flagler County and the Town of Marineland will not be renewing your
Temporary Use Agreement at the River To Sea Preserve. Please vacate the premises prior
to January 1, 2025.

The County and Town jointly purchased the Preserve using grant funding from Florida
Communities Trust (FCT), an arm of the Division of State Lands. FCT recently informed the
County and Town that the grant agreement requires FCT approval prior to authorizing the
use of the Preserve by a concessionaire.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please coordinate any logistical needs with Mike
Dickson, the County’s General Services Director. He can be reached at
mdickson@flaglercounty.gov or (386) 313-4191.

Sincerel

Heidi Petito,
County Administrator

Cc: Dennis Bayer, Esq., Counsel for Town of Marineland
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